

Re: Final Rate Mitigation Cabinet Submission

From: "Koukoulas, Sophia (MOF)" <sophia.koukoulas@ontario.ca>
To: "Ghiassi, Ali (MOF)" <ali.ghiassi@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 01 Mar 2017 08:00:19 -0500

No problem. Will do

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Ghiassi, Ali (MOF)
Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2017 7:44 AM
To: Koukoulas, Sophia (MOF)
Subject: Fwd: Final Rate Mitigation Cabinet Submission

Can you please print both attachments prior to morning meeting? I will need to take with me to my 9:15am. Thx

Ali Ghiassi
Chief of Staff
Minister of Finance
416.948.5409

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
To: "Bevan, Andrew (OPO)" <Andrew.Bevan@ontario.ca>, "Rowe, Mary (OPO)" <Mary.Rowe@ontario.ca>, "McEachern, Gillian (OPO)" <Gillian.McEachern@ontario.ca>, "Killorn, Bill (OPO)" <Bill.Killorn@ontario.ca>, "MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO)" <Rebecca.MacKenzie@ontario.ca>, "Mksyartinian, Jacob (OPO)" <Jacob.Mksyartinian@ontario.ca>, "Jancik, Mike (TBS)" <Mike.Jancik@ontario.ca>, "Ghiassi, Ali (MOF)" <Ali.Ghiassi@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <Matt.Whittington@ontario.ca>, "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <David.Campbell2@ontario.ca>, "Donelson, Philip (OPO)" <Philip.Donelson@ontario.ca>, "Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)" <Landon.Tresise@ontario.ca>, "Marangoni, Emily (OPO)" <Emily.Marangoni@ontario.ca>, "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <James.Berry5@ontario.ca>
Subject: Final Rate Mitigation Cabinet Submission

Good Evening:

Attached for your records.

Please let Matt or David know if you should have any questions or concerns.

Many thanks to all for the help and support, guidance (and grief!) - it has helped us craft the strongest possible product.

#fairhydro

Andrew